STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

February 24, 1986

Mr. Ed Alizadeh

Amoco Production Co.
501 Airport Drive
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Jicarilla 155 #27 J-32-26N-05W

Dear Ed:

As per your request for an extension of the directive to

repair the packer at the referenced well, you are hereby

granted a 90 day extension to evaluate the feasibility of
applying for downhole commingling. Extension will expire
May 21, 1986.

Yours ,truly,

Charles Gholson
0il & Gas Inspector
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